
 
 
South Central Fresno Enforcement Update 
First Quarter 2024 
Covering enforcement activities in the community from 1/1/24 through 3/31/24: 
 
Residential Wood Burning – District Rule 4901 

• District requirements in effect from Nov 1 – Feb 28/29 each year 
• CERP commitment: Enhanced enforcement (four hours of enforcement on each wood 

burning curtailment day) 
• 3 public complaints responded to 
• 17 violation notices issued 

 
Illegal Open Burning – District Rule 4103 

• CERP Commitment: One targeted enforcement effort during each quarter 
• 15 public complaints responded to 

(0 agricultural burning, 1 commercial/industrial burning, 14 residential open burning) 
• 2 violation notices issued 

 
Fugitive Dust – District Regulation VIII 

• CERP commitment: One targeted enforcement effort during the 2nd (April – June) and 
3rd (July – September) quarters, which tend to be the driest times of the year and most 
likely to have issues with fugitive dust from earthmoving activities 

• 4 public dust complaints received 
 
Statewide Anti-Idling Enforcement 

• CERP Commitment: One targeted enforcement effort during each quarter 
• No public complaints of idling diesel trucks received 
• No violations of CARB’s anti-idling regulation observed during District enforcement 

 
Stationary Source Inspections 

• CERP commitment: Increased inspection frequency at facilities with emission violations 
in the last 3 years 

• 109 total stationary source inspections 
(87 compliance inspections, 4 start-up inspections, 1 follow-up inspection, 13 source test 
observations, & 4 breakdown investigations) 

• 14 violations found – 3 were emissions related 
 
Public Complaints 

• 28 total public complaints responded to in the community 
(3 residential fireplace, 14 residential open burning, 1 commercial/industrial burning, 2 odor nuisance, 
2 visible emissions from equipment, 4 fugitive dust, 2 other) 

• Complaints can be reported to the District by: 
o Telephone: (800) 870-1037 
o The District website: www.valleyair.org 
o Through the District mobile app (Valley Air app) 

 
 

Learn more: community.valleyair.org 
 
 

 

http://www.valleyair.org/
http://community.valleyair.org/


Date Type Violation # Issued To Facility ID Location Description Rules

01/02/2024 NOV 5032317 Gil Palacio 4017 E Huntington Blvd, Fresno
Use of a wood burning fireplace, wood burning heater, or outdoor wood burning 
device on anepisodic wood burning curtailment day.

4901 (Wood Burning Fireplaces and Wood Burning Heaters)

01/02/2024 NOV 5032319 Wendi Danyluk 1614 E Englewood Ave, Fresno
Use of a wood burning fireplace, wood burning heater, or outdoor wood burning 
device on an episodic wood burning curtailment day.

4901 (Wood Burning Fireplaces and Wood Burning Heaters)

01/04/2024 NOV 5032339 Victor Barreras 301 N Roosevelt Ave, Fresno
Use of a wood burning fireplace, wood burning heater, or outdoor wood burning 
device on an episodic wood burning curtailment day.

4901 (Wood Burning Fireplaces and Wood Burning Heaters)

01/08/2024 NOV 5032360 Grace Rivera 4238 E Grant Ave, Fresno
Use of a wood burning fireplace, wood burning heater, or outdoor wood burning 
device on an episodic wood burning curtailment day.

4901 (Wood Burning Fireplaces and Wood Burning Heaters)

01/08/2024 NOV 5032361
Richard & 

Camila Ortega
3430 E Montecito Ave, Fresno

Use of a wood burning fireplace, wood burning heater, or outdoor wood burning 
device on an episodic wood burning curtailment day.

4901 (Wood Burning Fireplaces and Wood Burning Heaters)

01/08/2024 NOV 5032262
Fresno Unified 
School District

C-4167 4250 E Tulare St, Fresno
Failure to submit the 2022 emissions report to the San Joaquin Valley APCD by May 
1st, 2023.

93403 (CA Code of Regulations, Title 17)

01/08/2024 NOV 5032261
Fresno Unified 
School District

C-7238 2309 Tulare Ave, Fresno
Failure to submit the 2022 emissions report to the San Joaquin Valley APCD by May 
1st, 2023.

93403 (CA Code of Regulations, Title 17)

01/08/2024 NOV 52209 Kroeker, Inc. C-3216 4627 S Chestnut Ave, Fresno
Operating crushing, screening, and conveyor equipment without a stationary permit. 
Operating a portable crushing, screening, and conveyor equipment with an expired 
portable permit.

2010 (Permits Required)

01/09/2024 NOV 5032384 Fernando Ibarra 4682 E Florence Ave, Fresno
Use of a wood burning fireplace, wood burning heater, or outdoor wood burning 
device on an episodic wood burning curtailment day.

4901 (Wood Burning Fireplaces and Wood Burning Heaters)

01/09/2024 NOV 5032386 Rudy Chapa 2306 S Chestnut Ave, Fresno
Use of a wood burning fireplace, wood burning heater, or outdoor wood burning 
device on an episodic wood burning curtailment day.

4901 (Wood Burning Fireplaces and Wood Burning Heaters)

01/10/2024 NOV 5032389
Erica & Andrew 

Sensenig
3551 E Kerckhoff Ave, Fresno

Use of a wood burning fireplace, wood burning heater, or outdoor wood burning 
device on an episodic wood burning curtailment day.

4901 (Wood Burning Fireplaces and Wood Burning Heaters)

01/10/2024 NOV 5032390
Timothy Charles 

Wyman
4722 E Madison Ave, Fresno

Use of a wood burning fireplace, wood burning heater, or outdoor wood burning 
device on an episodic wood burning curtailment day.

4901 (Wood Burning Fireplaces and Wood Burning Heaters)

01/16/2024 NOV 5032430 Julie Cardoza 1112 E La Sierra Dr, Fresno
Use of a wood burning fireplace, wood burning heater, or outdoor wood burning 
device on an episodic wood burning curtailment day.

4901 (Wood Burning Fireplaces and Wood Burning Heaters)

01/16/2024 NOV 5032434
Stella & Ruben 

Moreno
1505 N Wishon Ave, Fresno

Use of a wood burning fireplace, wood burning heater, or outdoor wood burning 
device on an episodic wood burning curtailment day.

4901 (Wood Burning Fireplaces and Wood Burning Heaters)

01/18/2024 NOV 5032471 David Pigg 2370 S Attucks Ave, Fresno
Smoke observed coming from a registered wood burning device during normal 
operations.

4901 (Wood Burning Fireplaces and Wood Burning Heaters)

01/19/2024 NOV 5032481
Vitro Flat Glass 

LLC
C-948 3333 S Peach Ave, Fresno

Failure to submit breakdown/ deviation report within 10 days of correction of 
breakdown conditions which is contrary to permit C-948-0-4 condition 3 and 6. 
Breakdown occurred on 12/31/23.

2070 (Standards for Granting Applications), 2520 (Federally Mandated 
Operating Permits)

01/22/2024 NOV 5032501
Vitro Flat Glass 

LLC
C-948 3333 S Peach Ave, Fresno Calibration error on CEMS due to low pressure on CO bottle, operator error

2070 (Standards for Granting Applications),
2520 (Federally Mandated Operating Permits)

01/22/2024 NTC 5031860
7-Eleven Store 

#38683
C-9982 4151 E Tulare Ave, Fresno

Failure to install the vapor recovery system as certified (vapor piping in disp. 1/2, 3/4, 
and 7/8 does not slope back towards the tank)

2010 (Permits Required),
4622 (Gasoline Transfer into Motor Vehicle Fuel Tanks)

01/29/2024 NOV 5032527
Camilia & 

Richard Ortega
3430 E Montecito Ave, Fresno

Use of a wood burning fireplace, wood burning heater, or outdoor wood burning 
device on an episodic wood burning curtailment day.

4901 (Wood Burning Fireplaces and Wood Burning Heaters)

01/29/2024 NOV 5032528
Dorythea 
Williams

1113 Irwin Ave, Fresno
Use of a wood burning fireplace, wood burning heater, or outdoor wood burning 
device on an episodic wood burning curtailment day.

4901 (Wood Burning Fireplaces and Wood Burning Heaters)

01/29/2024 NOV 5032533 Bishop Brown 1138 N San Pablo Ave, Fresno
Use of a wood burning fireplace, wood burning heater, or outdoor wood burning 
device on an episodic wood burning curtailment day.

4901 (Wood Burning Fireplaces and Wood Burning Heaters)

01/30/2024 NOV 5032549 BSSR 4151 E Tulare Ave, Fresno
Failure to install the vapor recovery system as certified (vapor pressure sensor did not 
tie into the vapor space below the shear valve and the vapor piping in disp. 1/2, 3/4, 
and 7/8 does not slope back towards the tank).

41954(f) (ARB Shall Certify Vapor Recovery Systems)

02/02/2024 NOV 5032979
Valley Fig 
Growers

C-1326 2028 S Third St, Fresno
Failure to conduct a source test within the 30 day time frame of 9/18/2023. Primary 
violation (NOV 5031863) issued Nov 14, 2023

2070 (Standards for Granting Applications),
4305 (Boilers, Steam Generators, and Process Heaters-Phase 2), 
4306 (Boilers, Steam Generators, and Process Heaters-Phase 3),
4320 (Advance Emission Reduction Options for Boilers, Steam Generators, 
and Process Heaters)



02/02/2024 NOV 52167
Quick Pick & 

Deli
C-1139 3121 E Tulare St, Fresno

Failure to maintain the vapor recovery system (87 middle vapor adaptor leaking from 
poppet).

2070 (Standards for Granting Applications),
4621 (Gasoline Transfer into Stationary Storage Containers, Delivery 
Vessels, and Bulk Plants)

02/05/2024 NOV 5032590
Vitro Flat Glass 

LLC
C-948 3333 S Peach Ave, Fresno

Operating contrary to C-948-0-4 condition 6, and C-948-23-4 condition 4, 8, 9 and 10. 
Failure to comply with 40 CFR 63 Subpart ZZZZ for IC engine

2070 (Standards for Granting Applications),

02/05/2024 NOV 5032592
Vitro Flat Glass 

LLC
C-948 3333 S Peach Ave, Fresno

Differential pressure exceeded permit limits on multiple occasions on permits 8-8, 10-
15 & 14-7.

2070 (Standards for Granting Applications),
2520 (Federally Mandated Operating Permits)

02/07/2024 NTC 5031874
Silvas Oil 

Company, Inc.
C-393 3217 E Lorena Ave, Fresno

Failure to conduct leak inspections of the loading rack, storage containers and 
associated equipment for the period of July 1, 2023 through December 31, 2023.

2070 (Standards for Granting Applications),
4621 (Gasoline Transfer into Stationary Storage Containers, Delivery 
Vessels, and Bulk Plants)

02/07/2024 NOV 5032608
Kraft Heinz 

Foods Company
C-234 2494 S Orange Ave, Fresno

Failure to submit an Emission Control Plan/Authority to Construct for Boilers under 
PTO 2-3, 4-2 & 9-0 to be in compliance with District Rule 4306 and 4320 and 
demonstrate compliance by December 31, 2023.

4306 (Boilers, Steam Generators, and Process Heaters-Phase 3),
4320 (Advance Emission Reduction Options for Boilers, Steam Generators, 
and Process Heaters)

02/12/2024 NOV 5032622
Thongsy 

Thompson
3504 E Pine Ave, Fresno

Use of a wood burning fireplace, wood burning heater, or outdoor wood burning 
device on an episodic wood burning curtailment day.

4901 (Wood Burning Fireplaces and Wood Burning Heaters)

02/20/2024 NOV 51346 Fiore Di Pasta 4776 E Jensen Ave, Fresno
Failure to submit the 2022 annual fees and annual report by the required date of 
March 1, 2023.

95384 (CA Code of Regulations, Title 17),
95388 (CA Code of Regulations, Title 17)

02/22/2024 NOV 5032686
Jones Covey 

Group
4202 E Kings Canyon Rd, Fresno

Failure to install vapor recovery system as certified (pipe dope on flow meter and 
pressure sensor created a liquid trap).

2070 (Standards for Granting Applications),
4621 (Gasoline Transfer into Stationary Storage Containers, Delivery 
Vessels, and Bulk Plants), 4622 (Gasoline Transfer into Motor Vehicle Fuel 
Tanks)

02/28/2024 NOV 5032713 Leroy Candler 2909 E Gilbert Ave, Fresno
Use of a wood burning fireplace, wood burning heater, or outdoor wood burning 
device on an episodic wood burning curtailment day.

4901 (Wood Burning Fireplaces and Wood Burning Heaters)

02/29/2024 NOV 5032733
Michelle Mary 

Medina
2356 S Holly Ave, Fresno Illegal trash burn. 4103 (Open Burning)

03/01/2024 NOV 5032735
Rio Bravo 

Fresno
C-1820 3350 S Willow Ave, Fresno

Source test conducted on 11/15/23 failed to demonstrate compliance with the 
filterable PM10 emission limits stipulated in Conditions 14 & 16 and the total PM10 
emission limit stipulated in Condition 15 of Authority to Construct (ATC) C-1820-1-32

2010 (Permits Required)

03/18/2024 NOV 5032815
Valley Fig 
Growers

C-1326 2028 S Third St, Fresno
Failure to submit the annual reports and pay annual fees for the refrigeration system 
to California Air Resources Board for year 2021 thru 2023.

95384 (CA Code of Regulations, Title 17),\
95388 (CA Code of Regulations, Title 17)

03/29/2024 NOV 5032864 Teena Sasovan 112 E Hawes Ave, Fresno Burning miscellaneous waste in an outdoor fire pit. 4103 (Open Burning)


